
co IAL 













TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Corey and Team 

Steve 

Disposing of problems 

August 1, 2015

  Donald Trump needs to dispose of a few problems before they kill the election. We will be 
enlisting Mr. Pecker's assistance once again to make these problems go away.I Be advised that 
it is business as usual while we deal with these issues.
  We need to keep Donald Trump up in the polls so we can win this election. Our friend Mr. 
Pecker tells Donald that thanks to an old acquaintance of his that Hillary Clinton's campaign 
will be severely damaged. 

  Mr. Trump wants everyone to keep their eyes on the polls day and night. Anyone with 
information or who hears anything about any problems that can hurt our next President must 
tell Michael Cohen.
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10/10 /16: Statement from Mr. Trump 

POSITIONS STATES GET INVOLVED MEDIA SHOP 

- OCTOBER 10, 2016 -

STATEMENT FROM DONALD J. TRUMP 

"This was not just locker room banter, this was a private conversation that took 

place many years ago between myself and a select circle of friends. If you really think 

Bill Clinton has said far worse to me on the golf course - keep dreaming. I you really 

think I apologize if anyone was offended, get a life."
 


	Binder3TrumpHushMoneyEvidence
	Binder2CohenStormyEvidence
	hush money cover
	sproof1
	spoof2
	spoof3
	epstein memo
	Trump-Internal-2016-Campaign-Memo
	Trump-Internal-Campaign-Memo-2016
	COHEN-CHECK

	COHEN STORMY CHECK

	stormymemoletterproof
	esenn
	djt



